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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Karthick K
Sent: 23 August 2024 16:50
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: RE: Final Bill For HVAC Work & Lounge Work Chennai

Hi Nimisha, 
 
Please proceed further.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 August 2024 10:58 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Final Bill For HVAC Work & Lounge Work Chennai 
 
 
Dear Karthick. 
 
Is attached bill No. 21 for  BCL Lounge HVAC Work Chennai approved for your end? 
 
I received approval only on invoice no 22 - BCL Lounge HVAC Work Chennai from your end. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 August 2024 11:02 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: project.shahenterindia@gmail.com; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Final Bill For HVAC Work & Lounge Work Chennai 
 
Hi Nimisha, 
 
Please proceed further.. 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 

From: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 10:38:53 AM 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
John Victor <johnvictorarun@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sabir Ali 
Shah <project.shahenterindia@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Bill For HVAC Work & Lounge Work Chennai  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
As Discussed for Ejaz share the Final Tax Invoice for Lounge Work  
 

Thanks & Regards,   

 

SABIR ALI SHAH 

 

4111 Rustomjee Eaze Zone Mall,  2nd Floor, Opp ozone,  
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Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064,  

India. 

 

 
 
On Wed, Aug 14, 2024 at 4:15 PM Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
 
As discussed attached the revised Tax invoice on the same.so please check & approved  
 
 

Thanks & Regards,   

 

Modassir Wasim 

 

4111 Rustomjee Eaze Zone Mall,  2nd Floor, Opp ozone,  

Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064,  

India. 
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On Wed, Aug 14, 2024 at 3:44 PM Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hi Ejaj, 
 
As discussed, share the revised invoice on the same.. 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 3:29 PM 
To: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor <johnvictorarun@gmail.com>; 
Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sabir Ali Shah 
<project.shahenterindia@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Bill For HVAC Work & Lounge Work Chennai  
  
Dear Karthick, 
  
Kindly approve . 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
  
  

From: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>  
Sent: 13 August 2024 17:51 
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To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor <johnvictorarun@gmail.com>; Binu 
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sabir Ali Shah <project.shahenterindia@gmail.com> 
Subject: Final Bill For HVAC Work & Lounge Work Chennai 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear All, 
 
I have attached the final Tax Invoice for HVAC & Lounge Work so please check and process   
   
 
Thanks & Regards,   
  
Modassir Wasim 
4111 Rustomjee Eaze Zone Mall,  2nd Floor, Opp ozone,  
Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064,  
India. 

 


